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From: T, Pellman <tpellman100@gmal com>
Sent: Wednesday, Juy 23, 2025 8:10 PM

To: Vil hb.
Subject: Appeal of Zoning administrator action taken on 7/15/15

Jennifer Villasenor
irector of community Development

Deputy Director of Community Development

Avillasenor@surfeity-hb.org.

Lisa Lane Barnes
Huntington Beach City Clerk

Lisalanc barnes@surfcity-hb.org

Appeal of Zoning administrator action taken on 7/16/25 regarding:

1. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 25-003 To allow the sal beer and wine (ABC Type 41 ,200 s0. ft. outdoor dining rts Complex.
LOCATION: b Bl Avene)
2. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. To allow the sal i (ABC Type 41 200 50. 1. ining. e

LOCATION: 7300 Talbe

Appeal reasons:

1 new pl
2 »

Tracy Peliman
City of HB Planning commissioner
16691 Greenview Lane, HB, CA 92649

Attachment:

them prior to the hearing.

: : Agenda Ready

Zoning Administrator

1y 5,200 sq. ft outdoor dining area f i inki shme

ﬂe];;vest Stl'eet, 92648 (East 81de of Go nwest Street between Talbert Ave‘ml

Sent from my iPhone
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